# Indoor Committee Meeting Minutes April 19, 2023 5:30 PM @ BHB

## Announcements

**Communication Day** – Saturday, May 6th @8am at Life Covenant Church - Judges Needed. Registration Open Now **Gavel Games** - Saturday, May 6th @8am at Life Covenant Church - We want to ensure that we have all of the competitions at the county level that are at state so members can compete at state and national (or Western roundup). Judges Needed. Registration Open Now

Sewing Revue – April 23, 2023 – The event will be held in the afternoon to allow for the Swine tagging. Ambassador Interviews for 2023-2024 4-H Year - April 23, 2023, 6-8 pm Life Covenant Church - Panel volunteers needed

Spring into Leadership - Leadership Workshops - May 13th, 9 am Life Covenant Church

**Camp Fundraiser** - Saturday, May 13th, 3-5:30 Mother's Day Ice Cream Social & Mini-Camp - Luke Cloverbuds & members who may not go to camp. St. John's Lutheran church. For everyone. Camp Counselors get a little practice. Fundraiser for Gaga Ball Kit to install at Loon Lake as a gift of the camp in honor of Dora Lindner.

Photos Show – May 26-June 18 @ Holter Museum - Showcase - all 4-H'ers may participate. Gallery & Exhibition.

Theme - 4-H Grows Here - theme/concept is Growth - Opening reception Thursday, May 25th, 6-7 pm

Visual Arts Show – TBD. May wait until next year.

4-H Pre-Congress – July 11-12, 2023 – MSU Campus, Bozeman

4-H Congress – July 12-15, 2023 – MSU Campus, Bozeman

State Competitions - Wednesday, July 14th, during Congress

4-H Fair - July 23-30, 2023, theme Red, White, & Blue Where Dreams Come True

**Summer Camp** – August 6-10, 2023 – Loon Lake - Montana Thru Time - Planning in the beginning stages. Adult leaders and camp counselors have met. Working on a fundraiser to build a Gaga Ball pit at Loon Lake to dedicate to Dora Lindger Next meeting is April 30. Probably about \$200 registration should open in the next week or so.

Citizenship Washington Focus - 2 members from L&C this year, and some great things are planned.

#### **Open Superintendent Positions:**

Current Needs: Forestry | Interior Design | Range Science | Small Engine

Upcoming Vacancies: Cloverbuds | Citizenship |

Please contact the indoor chair, Eran Saunders, or Emily Scruggs at the Extension office to volunteer.

#### Attendance:

### Brenda, CJ, Guy, JoEllen, Luke, Beverly, Eran

### Reports

- Extension office:
- Record book committee:
- Awards Committee: For Jana Gruber the Above and Beyond Award will replace Project Awards, one Grand and one Reserve from Indoor and Outdoor. Applications are due by Sept. 5th and are available on the indoor Google Drive and the county website.
- Project Superintendents:
  - o Aerospace Vacant
  - Ambassadors Beverly Schneider or Eran Saunders Beverly Catherine stepped down, and Eran is stepping in to help. Ambassadors are presenting to Kiwaniis, presenting to a club on Parli Pro, and putting on Spring into Leadership.
  - o Babysitting Catherine McNeil
  - o Beekeeping
  - o Bicycle
  - o Cat Jennifer Reed

- o Citizenship Eran Saunders Project completed.
- o Cloverbuds Katie Grady-Selby
- o Communications Jennifer VanSyckle
- o Cowboy Poetry Vacant
- o Crop Science -
- o Electricity -
- o Entomology
- o Exchange Program Jennifer VanSyckle
- o Family Adventures
- o Flower Arranging
- o Foods Mandy Rambo
- o Cake Decorating Christine Bailey
- o Gardening Jennifer Vansyckle
- o Interior Design Vacant -
- o Leadership Beverly Schneider Resume writing, interviews, Spring into Leadership,
- Youth Council Council is proposing an idea for Graduating Seionr recognition. Preparing for a county wide t-shirt fundraiser funds to be used for Council activities at fair.
- o Leathercraft Jamie Lerum
- o Outdoor Adventure Matt VanSyckle
- o Photography Luke Duran a lot of attendance and excitement for the photo show.
- o Pocket Pets CJ Lassila next Monday, prep for the fair.
- o Range Science -
- o Robotics Russel Reed
- o Shooting Sports Sam Allen, Vanessa Olson, Jason Armstrong, Les Gransbery -
- o Small Engine -
- o Sport Fishing Guy Rainville Started the 11th, every Tuesday. Good attendance, did first aid last night. 4 more meetings before heading out.
- o Textiles: Sewing, Embroidery, Crochet, Weaving, Quilting Trudy Moffett Sewing Revue this Sunday
- o Theatre Arts
- o Veterinary Science Amanda Luikens
- o Visual Arts (Arts & Crafts) JoEllen Wood winding project down, getting ready for fair. Have done pen and ink, modge podge, oragami, water colors, and others.
- o Visual Arts (Scrapbooking) -. Brenda Johnson
- o Weed Science Jess Bushnell
- o Welding Tracy Bailey
- o Wildlife Tim Hiller -
- o Woodworking Scott Johnson
- Overall: Eran Saunders Google Drive created and shared includes judge information, budget sheets, meeting minutes, and rubrics. Additional forms will be added as needed.

# **Old Business**

- Grand Foods Pending Judging Sheets delivery
- Rubric(judging sheet) modification to include questions regarding project meeting participation.
- Indoor Fair Set Up Floor Plan and Display Ideas
- Other

# **New Business**

- Indoor Fair Set Up Member's Corner
- Other

### Announcements

- Newsletter updates are due to Emily & Lexi by the 4<sup>th</sup> Monday of each month. Please include details about project meetings and materials needed. **\*\*Please cc Emily Scruggs with your articles emily.scruggs@montana.edu**
- Superintendents and Leaders, when using the BHB, be sure to sign off on the checklist hung next to the door.

Next Meeting: June 21st, 5:30 pm in the BHB \*\*\*No May Meeting!!\*\*\*